AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CONSERVANCY BOARD MEETING
October 13,2010
7:00 PM

1) CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2) APPROVAL OF MINUTES - September 8, 2010

3) CHAIRMANS REPORT

4) OLD BUSINESS
a. Comprehensive plan Goals

S) NEW BUSINESS
a. Invasive Species in Township Parks

6) SUB-DIVISION/LAND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW

7 BOARD MEMBER CONCERNS

8) LIAISON REPORTS

9) PUBLIC COMMENTS

10) CORRESPONDENCE

REMINDER — Newsletter Article Submission Due Dates:

Article Due Date Delivery date
November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011

Page 1 10/13/2010




. M;’f\) TS

'f?} E N
N ‘:,l,. ey

oo,

Draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CONSERVANCY BOARD MEETING
September 8, 2010
7:00 P.M.

The East Goshen Township Conservancy Board met for their regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday, September 8,
2010, at the East Goshen Township Building. Board members present were: Chairman Bryan Delmonte, Jane Fava,
Ginnie Newlin, Mark Kawecki, Walter Wujcik and Scott Sanders. Also in attendance were Mike Merwin; Bob Huebner,
Park & Recreation; and Don McConathy, Township Supervisor.

L.

CALL TO ORDER
Bryan called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. He led a moment of
silence to remember our troops.

REVIEW & APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Ginnie moved to accept the minutes of August 11, 2010 as corrected. Walter seconded the motion. There was no
discussion or public comment. The motion passed.

CHAIRMANS REPORT

Reservoir Road planting along Chester Creek wetlands: Watering is scheduled for 8:30 AM on Sept. 9th.
Plantings are scheduled AM for locations with other preparations and PM for volunteers on Sept. 16th. Jane
requested that the Black Ash should be removed and replaced with another plant already listed below. The EGT
CB has recently updated the township tree related ordinances with removal of ash trees due to the anticipated
problems from the ash borer pest. Thus, we should not be planting ash trees along Chester Creek when
developers have and continue to be advised against planting them. Scott recommended a substitute for the Pin
Oaks, which has been observed to be vulnerable to pests and diseases. Ginnie reminded us of her e-mail that
pawpaw is an understory tree and it's foliage has an unattractive odor and form colonies from root sprout. She
added that the cottonwoods are good companions of willows and are stream bank or swamp or floodplain
candidates, often submerged, so they can go on the edge of the stream or in a swampy area.

Graph of Ridley Creek temperatures below Hershey's Mill Dam: Anne Murphy (CRC Watersheds) provided
us a graph (handout provided by Bryan) of Ridley Creek temperatures below Hershey's Mill Dam at a point a
short distance below where the two streams join. The logger was in place from 5/28/2010 through the end of
August. It is shown in comparison with the Brandywine at Chadds Ford. The Ridley Creek's temps tracked the
Brandywine before the draining of the impoundment on June 29, temps dropped sharply for a couple of days,
then tracked the Brandywine's but at a gap of 5 to 6 degrees lower. Some of the observed temperature drop was
due to the loss of the impoundment, making the stream more like a headwaters stream, and less like the
Brandywine, which has a lot of sun on it.

Hershey Mill Dam appraisal: EGT BOS has received the appraisal of $1 for the value of Hershey Mill Dam.
Thus, the Supervisors could sell it without public bid to Niel DeRiemer's "foundation" or other buyer, as the
appraisal is less than $1500 limit required for public bids. Don McConathy said that the Supervisors will likely
still go out for public bids for this sale.

Walking Ridley Creek below Hershey Mill Dam: Jane Fava, Bryan Del Monte and Anne Murphy walked
Ridley Creek below Hershey Mill Dam South of Greenhill Road on Sept. 8th to identify macrobenthos
organisms. Jane identified several black fly larvae and a may fly larvae attached to the bottom of rocks picked up
from Ridley Creek.

Grants for breaching Hershey Mill Dam: The Supervisors approved a motion on Aug. 17th for the Township to
apply for grants from the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation and from the NOAA Open Rivers Initiative to
fund the removal of Hershey Mill Dam. Linda Gordon completed and submitted these grants with help from
Anne Murphy (and Bryan Del Monte remotely).

09/08/2010 CB Minutes 1



4, OLD BUSINESS ”'
A. Comprehensive Plan Goals - The Board members reviewed the goals in the Comprehensive Plan and
discussed the status of several items. Bryan will notify Rick Smith of the items that the Board feels the status
should change. They are:
4A-1 The board has been informing residents through articles in the newsletter. Education and outreach is done
by the CRC. The status should be changed to “completed/ongoing”.
4A-2 Ginnie did an article in the township newsletter about the serpentine rock. The NLT started a list of sited in
Applebrook Park. Jane thinks Mark Miller has a map. Ginnie said the DEP also did a study showing where no
development can be done. The status should be changed to “active”.

B. 2011 Goals and Mission Statement — Tabled until next meeting.
C. Rain Garden — Ginnie has taken pictures of her rain garden which were very interesting. She has written an
article about it. She will submit them for the next newsletter.

5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Growing Greener Grants — Jane attended a meeting today in North Conventry Township. Governor Rendell
and other DEP, DCR members were there. Renew Growing Greener is a group lobbying to get funds back into
the state budget for these grants via a tax on the Marcellus Shale extractions. The PA House has passed a 4.5%
tax (the same as West Virginia’s tax) plus other fees. The Senate is reviewing the bill. She is mentioning this
because Chester County is the largest area with pipelines which will increase in the future. There have been 1400
violations in this industry in the past year. This is a huge environmental issue.

6. SUBDIVISION/LAND DEVELOPMENT/LANDSCAPE PLAN REVIEW
A None

7. BOARD MEMBER CONCERNS/COMMENTS
A. None

8. LIAISON REPORTS
A. Park & Recreation — Bob reported that they approved the minutes of the May 15, 2010 Joint ABCs meeting.
They had to do this since the Park Board organized the meeting. The Park Board held a workshop to discuss
policy and procedure for grants. They want a written plan including a plan for maintenance and map at least 60
days prior to the deadline for submission of the grant. This policy was sent to the BOS for review and approval.
Don thinks there is a resolution about grants and this may be incorporate into that.
The Board discussed the use of the park by large groups.
The Township Shredding Day will be Sat. Oct. 23, 2010 at the Baptist Church and sponsored by the YMCA.
The Board discussed a proposal from the Cub Scouts to use East Goshen Park for their week long camp. A lack
of parking is the reason they are looking for another site. However, Archery is a big part of their program and the
Park Regulations do not allow weapons in the park. Jane and Scott voiced concern about setting a precedent if the
Board approves this.
B. Board of Supervisors — Don reported that the Board received estimates to repair or breach the Hershey’s Mill
Dam at $400,000 — 600,000. They are considering a sale of the property.
Trash bids were rejected. The township budget situation has shrunk from $1.3 million to $750,000.

9. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

10. CORRESPONDENCE
A. Bryan acknowledged receipt of the New Regulations, Chapter 102 of Title 25 of the Pennsylvania Code from
Buckley, Brion, McGuire, Morris & Sommer LLP. This concerns special protection watershed projects. Bryan
will email Rick Smith about reviewing the Township Ordinance to make any necessary changes.

09/08/2010 CB Minutes 2



T A
L0

11. ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business, Scott made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Walter
seconded the motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The motion passed. The meeting was

adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer
Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Conservancy\CB 2010\CB 09082010 DRAFT.doc

09/08/2010 CB Minutes




Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax  (610) 425-8950
E-mailrsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: September 28, 2010
To:  Park and Rec Board
Conservancy Board
From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Invasive Species in Township Parks

The Stewardship Report prepared by the Natural Lands Trust identified a number of measures to
address the issue of invasive species in the Township and Applebrook Park. When the Report
was presented in April of this year, the Board of Supervisors requested that the Conservancy
Board and Park & Rec Board develop a plan to address the invasive species issue.

As a result, the Conservancy Board, in conjunction with the Park & Rec Board submitted two
grant applications to seek funding, to supplement funding in the 2010 Budget, in an effort to deal
with the invasive species problem. Unfortunately, both applications where subsequently denied.

Using the funding that was available, the Township did some limited invasive cont101 spraying in
the Township and Applebrook Parks earlier the year.

The Board of Supervisors would like to have a joint recommendation from the Conservancy
Board and Park & Rec Board on a plan of action for dealing with this problem by early

November.

F:AData\Shared Data\ABC'S\Park & Rec Board\General\Memo re Invasives 092810.doc



0.

v:‘*ﬂ\ ;“! X 5

/’% CM B S Q‘éﬂ M

/l“ill 3

]

"
37

=

=

\% IS 4 \Fq 5\‘-£‘

.

Pl %

O

a

':‘3 N

e\

=i
a
v', .

ANECEIVER

Stewardship
Handbook

for Natural Lands in

Southeastern Pennsylvania

' David B. Steckel
Holly M. Harper

Editor and Contributor
Roger Latham, Ph.D.

Editors
Susan Charkes, Ann E Rhoads, Ph.D.

Contributors
Dan Barringer, Tim Burris, Drew Gilchrist,
Darin Groff, David Harper, Andy Pitz,
Jim Thorne, Nathan Walker

Natural Lands Trust

October 2008



STEWARDSHIP HANDBOOK FOR NATURAL LANDS IN SQUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA

much higher edge-to-area ratio, and far less
(or no) functional interior.

For many animal species, the area of
contiguous habitat in a forest fragment
must be above some threshold size for a
population to sustain its viability for more
than a few individuals. Minimum-area
requirements vary greatly among speci?as,
but the total area of forest in a fragment is
not all that matters. Many plants as well
as animals are forest-interior specialists,
unable to utilize the outermost zone of
forest near the edge as habitat. The area
inside a forest but near its edge is vulnerable
to a host of detrimental outside influences,
including increased wind, light, and heat,
decreased humidity, and the influx of seeds
of invasive introduced species. In general,
fragmentation favors invasive species and
works against native species.

Furthermore, the threshold size
of a forest block required to sustain a
population of a forest-interior species -
is larger with greater isolation from
other forest blocks, because there is
less movement of individuals between
blocks. Consequently a long-established
population in a forest fragment may die
out even if the habitat remains intact, if
enough nearby forest fragments are further
fragmented or destroyed. Put another
way, in a neighborhood in which most of
the forest is gone, the remaining forest
fragment must be larger to sustain the same
level of species diversity than if it were
near other large forest blocks.

measive species =
one that rapidly spreads and out-
competes multiple native species

Invasive Plant Species

Another anthropogeénic (caused by
humans) problem encountered in the
stewardship of natural lands in south-
eastern Pennsylvania—and increasingly
recognized as a threat worldwide—is

the presence of invasive plant species.
Even though the occasional immigration
of new species into plant communities

is a normal process, the current high
rate of introduction—fueled by the
planting of exotic (non-native) species
for horticulture, wildlife management,
and erosion control—is threatening the
integrity of native plant communities and
the survival of native species.

Not all exotic species are invasive. Of
the almost 1,000 non-native plant species
known to have escaped to the wild in
Pennsylvania (there are about 2,000 native
species in the state), less than 5%—a few
dozen—have become invasive so far. An
invasive species is one that rapidly spreads
and outcompetes multiple native species,
chiefly because of the absence of the
predators, pathogens, and herbivores that
keep it in check in its native range. An
invasive species displays one or more of the
following characteristics:

few predators, herbivores, and diseases

e adaptation to disturbance

e fast germination

e high population growth

e early reproductive maturity

o vegetative as well as sexual
reproduction

o pollination by wind or multiple
insect species

e wide tolerance to many habitat types

fast growth rate

long-range seed dispersal capability

fruit used by wildlife or humans

" “Land Stewardship {h Séutheastern Pennsylvania. . -

&=
&
é-
&=
&
g
&=
&=
&=
@
&=
E=
&=
&
&
&
@
&=
@
&
&




“w&&&&R&%r&&&%&&&&&&l&llll‘&&

STEWARDSHIP HANDBOOK FOR NATURAL LANDS IN SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA

Nationally, the destructive impact of
invasive species on native biodiversity
is exceeded only by direct habitat
destruction and forest fragmentation.

Most invasive plants are particuldily
well adapted to colonize disturbed areas.
In southeastern Pennsylvania the division
and clearing of land parcels associated
with agriculture and more recent sprawl
development have created countless miles
of edge condition that is highly favorable
to the proliferation of invasive species.
The misguided promotion of several exotic
species for erosion and livestock control
and the region’s rich horticultural legacy
(often using exotic species) have provided
plentiful seed sources for regional dispersal
of numerous invasive exotic species.

The presence of invasive plant species
complicates the goal of maintaining
healthy native plant communities because
invasive plants compete vigorously with
preferred native species for “growing space,”
the major resources and conditions—light,
water, nutrients, temperature, humidity, soil
structure, and other factors—that support
plant growth in any area. As a result,
invasive species have the ability to displace
native vegetation, halt or subvert the
natural process of succession from field to
forest, and homogenize the structural and
wildlife food resources of a site. They can
also alter nutrient cycling, local hydrology,
and fire regimes.

These modifications to native plant
communities reduce their habitat value
for native fauna, particularly migratory
songbirds, which nest within different
vegetation layers, and insects, which are
vital links in many of the food chains
that make up the food web in ecosystems.
Most native insect species (terrestrial and
aquatic) are specialist feeders on. just one
native plant species or a narrow range of
species. Exotic invasive plants rarely serve
as a food resource for native insect species,

Land Stewardship in Southeastern Pennsylvania

Why invasives matter

invasives outcompete natives
resulting in
fewer natives in the natural area’s species mix
resulting in

e halting or subverting of natural
succession

e lower diversity of food sources
resulting in

s degraded habitat for wildlife

e disruption of nutrient cycling,
hydrology, fire regimes, and other
vital ecosystem processes

which is one of the reasons why they are
invasive. The higher the cover and species
richness of native plants, the higher the
total insect biomass is in a given area of
land; conversely, the higher the cover of
non-native plants, the scarcer insects are
as a food resource for other wildlife. Insects
are the richest source of fats and protein
for birds, fish, and many small animals
that, in turn, are food for larger animals.
Where non-native plants are abundant, far
less of the total plant biomass is converted,
via the food chains that make up the food
web, into animal biomass. [nvasive plants
have adverse impacts on virtually all native
wildlife populations, both by degrading
habitat directly and by reducing the total
food supply.

The control of invasive plants will be )
a perpetual concern of land managers in
the region. The extensive edge area and

27

A



STEWARDSHIP HANDBOOK FOR NATURAL LANDS IN SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA

The most problematic INVASIVE species at this time

Oriental
bittersweet
(Celastrus
orbiculatus): A
woody vine that
aggressively
grows along
forest edges or in
open meadows.
Its seeds are
dispersed by birds
and human collectors (the bright orange seed capsules
are used for fall decorations). By growing into the
tree canopy, the vine shades the leaves of the host
tree and increases wind resistance and snow and ice
accumulation, making it vulnerable to windthrow.

Dan Barvinger

Autumn-olive (Elaeagnus umbellata): Once promoted
as a wildlife food along with its relative, Russian-
olive (. angustifolia), this shrub can rapidly invade
abandoned fields and open canopy forests to the
exclusion of all other plants.

Norway maple (Acer
platanoides): A shade-
tolerant tree that is
invading many forests
throughout the region.
Once established, its
dense shade prevents
virtually all plants from
growing around it. .

David Steckel

Japanese stiltgrass (Microstegium vimineum): A warm-
season grass dispersed by deer and human walkers that
quickly spreads to the detriment of native herbs and tree
and shrub seedlings.

Multiflora rose
(Rosa multiflora):
An upright

shrub that was
promoted as a
“living fence,” its
proponents failed
to understand its
ability to spread
rapidly via bird
droppings.

Dan Barringer

Japanese hoheySucklé (Lonicerbjaponica): A
perennial vine initially used for erosion controt, its
greatest impact is on forest tree seedlings and shrubs.

A more complete list of the invasive plants that have the most severe impacts on natural lands in the region can be found
under Invasive Vegetation Management (page 125). Photos and detailed descriptions of individual plants are available at
www.nps.gov/plants/alien/index and from other sources listed under Additional Information Sources (page 217).

: : LandStew

n Southeastern Pennsylvania”

199999929999999992299Q222RRAAAQAQLAARAALANCAL



NDS TN SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA

STEWARDSHIP HANDBOOK FOR NATURAL'LA

\ seed sources in our region and the prolific
o nature of these plants guarantee that even
= with complete eradication on a given
= property, invasive species can quickly
] ;.»,. reestablish themselves as a serious

stewardship problem if not monitored
= and addressed on a regular basis. A

strategy for coexisting with these plants
is needed—one that will minimize their

D effects on the aesthetics and ecological
stability of a property, with a minimum of
e management effort. Invasive Vegetation
‘ Management (page 125) provides

information on controlling invasive plants.

== Water Resources

T

| Our natural lands directly influence

the quality and quantity of water that 5

IS constitutes the system of streams, wetlands, 8
and groundwater in the region. In general, ’Ei

streams in southeastern Pennsylvania . ]
developed (and their aquatic biota Broad flat areas adjacent to streams with flood-tolerant plants
N slow down and temporarily hold seasonal and storm-produced
evolved) within forested landscapes. Forest  f5odwaters. Floodplains serve as natural shock absorbers
cover moderates stream flow throughout for the dynamic expansion and contraction of a waterway
the year by maximizing infiltration and over time. With increased volume of runoff (due to upstream
groundwater recharge, shades the water clearing for cultivation and paving for development, and
surface (helping to maintain cool water resulting diminished groundwater recharge), streams erode
temperatures for native fish and aquatic their b?nks, cut deeper,channels, .'.and lose their floodplains,
insects) and provides food (leaves) and begomn}g more “flashy” (unfiergomg wider and more frequent
seructural debris (branches, trunks) for swings in volume) and flooding more often downstream.

aquatic organisms. Streams in forested
areas tend to be shallow and wide with
rocky beds that serve as breeding and

, nesting sites for aquatic organisms.

_ Removing forest cover along streams

; exposes the water surface to sunlight and
eliminates preferred food resources. If the
dominant cover type along the stream
s becomes sod-forming grasses (typical in
; agricultura]_ landscapes) or impervious in 1682. Almost the entire region has
material, the stream loses the flexibility to been cleared of forest, plowed and grazed
wander; with increased surface water mputs for agriculture, bulldozed for urban and

organisms, is drastically reduced in surface
area and often covered with silt.

The agricultural, suburban, and
urban land-use pattern of the region has
altered the natural balance of ground and
surface water that defined the forested
landscape prior to William Penn’s arrival

during storm events, the stream begins to
deepen and narrow its channel. Asa result,
the rocky streambed, so vital to aquatic

Land Stewardship in Southeastern Pennsylvania

suburban development, planted in lawns,
or paved. Each of these actions generates
unnatural rates and amounts of stormwater



blibiibssbassssssses

STEWARDSHIP HANDBOOK FOR NATURAL LANDS IN SOUTH

regeneration of shade intolerant species
such as oak, ash and ruliptree is not
encouraged. Asa result, the forest becomes
dominated by shade tolerant species,

in our area mainly American beech, ,

red maple, and sugar maple. The most
extreme version of highgrading is called
diameter-limit cutting in which every
tree over a given diameter is harvested.
This removes all the best trees (in an
even-aged forest, the largest trees are those
with the best genes) from the forest. This
leaves the forest Jominated by poor quality
trees with limited potential for future
economic return. Landowners are strongly
discouraged from using highgrading—
particularly diameter-limit cutting—"to
harvest timber.

When considering a timber sale, it is wise
to confer with the local service forester
from the Pennsylvania Bureau of Forestry.
At no charge, the service forester will
analyze your forest and tell you when and
where it is appropriate to harvest trees.
He or she can also inform you of any
financial assistance that may be available
for improving your forest, for example,
creating a stewardship plan, tree planting,
or control of invasive plants. When a
harvest is appropriate, it is always best to
engage the services of a private consulting
forester to guide you through the process
and ensure that you are getting the best
price for your trees. The consulting forester
will mark the trees to be cut according

to your stewardship goals and make sure
that the harvest operation is executed

in 2 manner that protects soil and water
resources and leaves your forest with
increased potential for future harvests. The
state service forester can provide a list of
private consulting foresters.

Stewardship Techniques and Procedures

EASTERN PENNSYLV. NIA

INVASIVE VEGETATION
MANAGEMENT

Management Strategy

In natural lands management, the most
efficient and effective strategy usually
results from basing stewardship goals and
strategies on a thorough understanding of
the environmental forces in the area and
adopting only those goals and strategies
that work with, and not against, these
forces. This is especially true in developing
4 strategy for minimizing the impact of
invasive plants. Any attempt to alter
the vegetation of a site will succeed or
fail according to its effects on the major
forces that support plant growth in that
area: light, water, inorganic nutrients,
temperature, humidity, soil structure, and
other factors collectively known as the
“orowing space.” Given that growing space
in any area is finite, successful management
will result from those practices that make
more growing space available to desirable
species (native members of natural
communities) and less to undesirable
species (introduced invasive plants).
Often the most difficult step in
controlling invasive species is deciding
what to do first. Creating a “plan of

Two rules of invasive plant management

1 . In general, the future rate of forest degradation
s inversely propor’ciona[ to the current level of

degradation.

2. Management efforts should be focused on
" restoring that part of the plant community that
controls the most growing space.

o5



STEWARDSHIP HANDBOOK FOR NATURAL LANDS IN SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA

resulting loss of growing space can have a
major impact on the entire forest stand,
by providing a seed source for the rapid
spread of invasive species from that point.
On the other hand, the loss of a single tree
in a heavily degraded, open-canopy area
creates relatively little change in the total
amount of growing space in the stand that
is controlled by invasive species.

The second rule is that management
efforts should be focused on restoring
that part of the plant community that
controls the most growing space. In a
forest community the canopy trees take up
the majority of the growing space. Once
the canopy is free of invasive species, the
manager can proceed to the next layer
until the ground level is reached.

Based on these rules, the focus of
initial restoration efforts should be to halt

In naturdl lands management, the most the degradation of the canopy layer in
L0 VPR the healthiest areas, moving then to the
€ ﬁ clent aﬂd ef; ective strategy us ually moderately invaded areas, and so on to the
results from basing stewardship goals and ~ most degraded areas Those sens that are
f g p g severely invaded should, for now, be left
strategies on a thorough understanding of ~ for "dead” Since they essentially cannot
‘ . degrade any further, their restoration &=
the environmental forces in the area and (which will usually require significant P
~ . 1 . ' resources, including heavy equipment and N
adop ung Oﬂl}’ those godais C?,'“Ld strategies that years of high maintenance) is best left :
s A £ nst o until the healthier, less affected sites are
‘LUO')",Ié wi "h ’ a.ﬂ a not agamst, thﬁs ~ f orces. stabilized. This approach is also healthier, &=
psychologically, for the people involved in =
attack” is critical in order to make the restoration. Spending the initial phase of a -
most efficient and effective use of limited project stabilizing the majority of asite is &
stewardship resources. Although it may more rewarding than struggling through 2 &
seem logical to address the most severely small, highly degraded section. =
degraded areas first, this is not always the Restoration priorities may need to be
best use of resources. The following two modified for best short-term efficiency of &
rules can help focus management efforts. labor and long-term results, according to &=
The first rule is that, in general, the the time of year or availability of labor. =
future rate of forest degradation is inversely  For example, the cutting and herbiciding i
proportional to the current level of of understory invasive trees is best done &=
degradation. When a tree within a healthy  during fall and early winter when sap &
forest is toppled by invasive vines or a is flowing into the roots, whereas the @=
gap is colonized by an invasive tree, the planting of seedlings is best done in the F
Th d Procedu &
B !_elervp’i’qges and Proce ures s




DU LLOLLERLLLLRRELLRBLLRBREREBEDOLL

'STEWARDSHIP HANDBOOK FOR NATURAL LA

late winter and early spring. If labor is first
available in the spring, then it is best to
plant seedlings in moderately to heavily
invaded forest areas first and wait until the
fall to cut the invasive trees in lightly to
moderately invaded areas.

Two points should be noted while
planning an invasive species control
program. First, invasive plant removal
must be done properly or it can have
catastrophic impacts to the health of
natural lands and its wildlife. Removing
trees such as Norway maple and
groundcovers such as English ivy opens
up the canopy and scarifies the soil,
conditions that are ideal for the rapid
establishment from seed of opportunistic
species, a category that includes most
invasive plants. Removing understory
shrubs such as exotic shrub honeysuckles,
privets, or linden viburnum can transform
a forest stand that was a haven for
migratory and resident birds and other
animals to one devoid of understory cover
and thus no longer a viable refuge (from
predators), feeding, or breeding habitat
for many species. Removal without
replacement has numerous subtle effects
but some effects can be dramatic, such as
a striking decline in birds that were once
common. In general, the restoration of a

“degraded community, particularly forest,

should be done in a manner that removes
only a small fraction (less than 10%) of
the total biomass of any vegetation layer
(canopy, subcanopy, shrub, ground) leaving
wildlife plenty of space to find refuge and
time to adjust to changing cover and food
conditions. If the amount of invasive
material is light and widely scattered
throughout a forested area, the entire
forest can be treated at the same time.
However, if the shrub layer, for example,

is heavily dominated by invasives it is best
to treat the area over several years, waiting
for existing native shrubs to fill in the

Stewardship Techniques and Procedures |

Invasive plant removal must be done
properly or it can have catastrophic impacts.

available growing space or planting new
ones. Invasive vines are the exception to
this rule, because they grow on and not in
place of native species and can weaken,
kill, or topple trees. All invasive vines
should be treated as soon as possible.
Replacement planting should be
undertaken in the same year as invasive
species removal. This will provide the
native species with an edge in recapturing
the growing space made available by
weeding out invasive species. (It should be
emphasized that successfully establishing
native species after treating invasives
will hinge on proper deer management—
cither restricting access to the plantings
or establishing and maintaining the
appropriate deer density.) Any site where
plants to be removed comprise more than
25% of the cover within their forest layer
(canopy, subcanopy, tall shrub and sapling,
ground) will probably require planting
to augment any natural regeneration.
Removal should be undertaken at times
of year when direct disturbance of wildlife
is minimal, preferably late fall or winter.
Replacement plantings should precede
the onset of the spring breeding season

In general, the restoration of a degraded
community, particularly forest, should
be done in a manner that removes only a
small fraction of the total biomass of any
vegetation layer leaving wildlife plenty of
space to find refuge and time to adjust to

changing cover and food conditions.

127




STEWARDSHIP HANDBOOK FOR NATURAL

because many birds return to the same sites
year after year to reestablish territories
and renest. To insure their survival and to
maintain ecosystem integrity, replacement
plants must be of native tree, shrub, or
herbaceous species carefully selected to
be appropriate to soil conditions and
the community type at each individual
restoration site within the natural area (see
Native Plant Materials, pages 172-200).
Replanting after removing invasive
plants accomplishes several objectives.
It replaces vertical forest structure and
bird cover where they had been provided
mainly by the invasive species (e.g., where
exotic shrub honeysuckles, privets, or
linden viburnum are removed). Where
invasive species have eliminated entire
forest layers (e.g., Norway maple and
English vy, which eradicate native
shrub and herbaceous layers in forests),
replanting after removal restores long-lost
vertical forest structure and bird cover.
Where invasive plants are removed from
streambanks or floodplains (especially
Japanese knotweed) or from steep slopes,
replanting renews protection against soil
erosion. In all cases, the planted native

~ species restore lost components of the

indigenous food web; invasive species’
leaves and stems are little utilized as food
by native wildlife, which is one of the
reasons they succeed so well here.

It must be emphasized, however, that
planting should be viewed as only one
component of forest restoration where
invasive species are removed. The goal
of maintaining natural lands as a set of
natural communities dominated by native
species will be met only by reducing the
deer population to 2 level that allows
natural regeneration from seed produced
by native species already growing on the
natural lands. Once natural regeneration
is restored, a healthy crop of seedlings and
saplings of native species will be poised

O

LANDS IN SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA

co assume the growing space vacated

by the natural decline and mortality of
native species or the deliberate removal of
invasive species.

The second point is that any invasive
species managerment program must be
undertaken in concert with a serious effort
to restore “natural” low deer density if deer
are overabundant, that is, if ecosystern
degradation by deer overbrowsing is
evident. Without sufficient native
regeneration, any long-term effort to
restore native plant communities will be
futile. If the deer density is not restored
and maintained at a low enough level,
perpetual reliance on planting will be a
severe drain on stewardship resources and
will require permanent, extensive use of
unsightly measures (fencing, tree shelters)
to protect plantings from deer browsing.

Management Options

There are many management options

for controlling invasive vegetation.

These include physical removal, cutting,
planting, herbicides, and fire. Usually,

the control of invasives on any given site
requires a combination of two or more
methods. The most effective mixture and
timing will be unique t© each site. What

s common to all sites is the fact that the
prolific nature of invasive plants mandates
periodic monitoring and control to prevent
a major disruption to the aesthetics, native
biodiversity, and ecosystem function of the
affected site.

Physical Removal

The most effective practice is the
selective removal of invasive species
without disturbing the surrounding

native vegetation. The invasive plant is
denied growing space and the surrounding
desirable (native) vegetation is well-
positioned to occupy the vacated growing

t:éi'yar'ds:}iiié ;Iécrhfm:i'ques and: Prqcedufe;

2922929 RRRRSRRRY



OK FOR NATURAL LANDS IN SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA =

STEWARDSHIP HANDBO

trepaniijuod

ways
102 10 abeyoy Buipoiqiay fesowsad jedisAyd

auta Apoom Burquiy 1o syensoid

xyay pispayy

ysibug ‘At

wa3s 3nd 10 teq Buipiqisy fjeaows. yedtsfyd

qnuys budn suapupds sodfjopoyy peaqyal
surejdpooy uo Apenoied ‘sesie usdo
afenjo} Butpoigqlay Buwmow ut Butpeasds Ajeatssaibbe jued snosdeqiay snowodpf smnwngy ssaueder ‘sdoy

wals 3no 10 sjleq Burpoiglay fJesowsas jestsiyd

gniys

UMOLIOW DIBDILOT

s,Mollol ‘appnsAsuoy

abeyjoy butpioigasy feaowsi 1eatshyd

aua Apoom Jo gniys Buidsain

poiodo! piasiuoy

asauedep ‘aponshauoy

wels N2 10 yieq Buipiqiay “qesowst jeatsAyd

gniys

LI0DU DIBDILIOT

inwe ‘sppnshsuoy

aberjoy Buipidiqiay ‘Bumow

g3y Jeruusiad

pupibppod wnipodobay

pasminob

abeyjoy Butpoigiay bumow

153104 3y}
ut butpeards Appatssaibbe queyd snosseqiay

Dalp.iapal DUlol2I8]5)

U::memﬁp‘_mé-ém

Jeaowss jedtsAyd

qioy JeILBLg

vypjonad puply

plejsnul o1eh

aberjo} butpioigiay (Buimot

sease usdo
uL Buipesids £aaissaibbe jue)d snosoequsy

DLIDA DYILI0IO)

LJO}BAUMOID

wa3s 3nd butplgiay
!(sbuppass Jjews) jerowss 1eatshyd

Pan

asuadniup uodpuspoyqeld

anuie ‘asIpod

ways 3nd Butpioiglay
!(sBupypaas Yjews) jeaowal jesisAyd

aan

WniAp snunid

pig ‘Ailaya

aberjoy
Butpiotquiay {(sease y)ewus) Jeaowsu JeatsAyd

qsay Jesswayda-bunds jetuuaiad

bupaLf smnounupy

1355897 ‘auLpuie)ad

wa3s 3nd buipidiqaay Hesowsl jedishyd

qniys

snaoip shwhuony

ysng-butuing

wa3s D o ueq Butpoigeey Buigind

auta Apoom

SNIDINDLGIO SNUISD])B)

1eIURLI0 “Jo8MmsIaNLg

aberjoy bunoh Buipioigiay buimou

gniys 3ybudn

poiodpl pspsopnasy

uspieb ‘ooqueq

Wa3s 33 4o sleq Buipolqisy qesows) jeaisAyd

qniys

paopaqun snubpap)g

BALO-UNINE

Wwss N2 10 sdeq Buipoigiay
!(sbupjpess y1ews) 1eaowsi 1edtshyd

201)

D303 DYDY

assueder ‘aany-eayjebue

Wa3s N3 10 dieq Bulpwoiqiay feaows) jedtsAyd

qniys Buidaas so suin Apoom

pypuinb pigayy

paARa}-aALl ‘Blgee

Buuexons joor oynjord seyejnuws
Yotym “Buiynd proae Hjieq buipoigisy
{(sBulpass Tjews) jeaowal jeaisAyd

J8l}

DUIISSID SHYIUDILY

LI8ABBY-JO-93.3 ‘Snyjue)ie

ONILNY1d INIWIIVTdIY J40434
SANDINHIAL TOUYINOD AIANIWWOITY

NOLLATH)S3a

FWVYN JTHILNIIDS

FWVYN NOWWOD

DIUDAASULRY LIBISDBYINOS UL AISIBALPOLG 3AIDU 0 ULDY 35310810 8U3 YIM painiossD A1ualind SINV1d 40 SI1D34S .DMUDQOM_ INI IAISYANI

2929929972299 272972790094922999994902002904249%

129

Stewardship Techniques and Procedures

L13



LANDS IN SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA

STEWARDSHIP HAN DBOOK FOR NATURAL

wags 3nD 10 sjieq BuLpLLIgRY auia fipoom ppunguolf bLsISIM asauedep ‘eUISIM

e - ——

wials N0 1o djieq Buipigiay autA Apoom _ SisuaLLS DLIBISIH asauLl) ‘eUIISIM

wals 3o 1o yjieq Bulpigiey fesoul Teatshyd - qnuys 3yBudn 11p10gals Wngij P1ogais ‘Wwnuingia
ways u:ﬂo sieq Buipoiglay feacwal eowsiyd | qnays 3ybudn WP WILNGIA uBpuL ‘WNWNGIA

. Wwajs 32 10 djieq BuLpLgiay [eAoudl 1eatshyd I gnays 3ybudn wimppogd wniingip 2]431gNOp ‘WNLNGLIA

SseaIR 153104
jerowas jedishyd ut futpeaids fpnissaibbe juejd snoadeqisy

-

poipuy pausayong uelput ‘Alisgments

seale 159404

e ———

aferjoy BuipaLglay feaowal 1enisfyd uy Butpeasds fyaaissaibbe jueyd snosdeqsy wnauiuiA wnibasoniy asauedep ‘sseibljis

afenoy Buplolqiay “eAOURl 1eotsAyd - ~ gruys fiurdean SQpULLLIBY papupsAid , essuedep afands

Wwa1s 3N9 1o djeq butpiolqiay eaoulal 1eatshyd ! gniys aipBna wnasnbl] Lowwod “3anud

Wa3s nD 10 djieq Buipigiay eAowst 1eaisfyd qnius wniofisniqo wnisnbry 1epaog “3eaud

wags N2 1o Hyteq ‘afepo) Buipidldisy Buind . autn Apoom pypjounpadinalg sisdojaduly fusquieysdiod
sease uado

obeljo} Buipiolgiay fesowal jeatshud ut Burpesids Rantssaibbe juejd snosoeqiay ssaueder ‘ssesfawmd

2\\\1\\\\!\\1\!\‘

suoipeindod uBISRING WOLY PIPUSISSP
aq 03 3yBNOYY St W0 BALSBAUL 3U3 ANg
‘giseing pue BOLRWY YHON 430g 03 anpjeu

aBeyj0) BuippLgiey feaoulal 1eatshyd st sapdads 3yl gy 1ewuuaiad abie NET sppasnp sapwbpiyd peal uowwod ‘sepuwbeiyd
‘ aberjoy Bulplqisy Heaowal 1eatsAyd gnays Buideald J0ULLL DIULA apjuimuied
Wwa3s 300 1o djieq Huiploigiay Heaowd eatsAyd qruys Buiquind us}o 10 3yBudn paojfiynu psoy 2501 RIOYFINW

, seale usdo
abejo) Buipotqiay Herowsd 1eatsfyd ui Buipeauds fenissaibbe jueld snosdeqlay pipofiad pLUDIISId] aqnuLu-e-aw

e

]

Wwels 3D 1o dieq Butpoigqiey
:(sBuypass Jjews) 1eaowsal eatshyd 224}
- * i‘\i"\l\l\u\"‘\"l

seate uado 19m
aberjo} Butpiqeay uy Buipesids fenissaibbe jueyd snoadeqiay

sapioupipid Jady femiop ‘@ydew

pupops wniyih] a1dind ‘a}11353500)

aBerjoy Buipolgiay feAoWal 1ea1sfiyd qiay Jeruuaiad ueiseiny abiey f1aa powwodn{ pidoyd assuedep ‘paamiouy

aberjoy Buipigiay fqeaoual 1eotshyd

juetB ‘pasmiow

quay Jeluuased uetseind abie] INEIN sisuaLpyaDs pidojIod

ONILNYAd INTWAOY 143 40434
SANDINHIAL TOUINOD Q3aNIWWO0IAY

/NOLLAI¥ISAA

paib oy yaum paspposso Apuauny ‘SINY1d 40 SIS A3DNA0YUINI FAISVANI

panugjuoi=s’

CavnooumaRs | O anN zozESL

pLupAfsuLad UidIsBaYINos Ul MISIAIPOIG BALDU 0F ULIDY 3533




1
S

POPPITPITIIPDOODIIIODOO000000000000 00000V RT

- STEWARDSHIP HANDBOOK FOR NATURAL

space. This approach is preferable
wherever possible, although it may be
limited as a practical alternative by the
availability of workers and equipment
relative to the size, quantity, and type of
invasive species present.

Relatively small quantities of invasives
can be effectively removed through
manual pulling, digging with hand
tools (shovel or spade), or pulling with
a heavy-duty truck or tractor. One
specialized hand tool that works well on
small single-stemmed plants is called by
one manufacturer a Weed Wrench. It is
designed to clamp to the base of a tree
ot shrub and lever the entire plant out of
the ground. A tractor-mounted front-end
loader is ideal for removing larger trees or
shrubs by several methods. One method
entails elevating the lower branches with
the bucket while a chain (a logging slip
chain is best) is attached to the base of the
plant and then, by raising the bucket, the
plant can be removed from the ground. A
second, easier tractor method is to use a
single fork attachment on the front-end
loader to pop the shrub out by positioning
the fork under the crown (the swollen area
from which the roots and stem emerge)
and raising the bucket. The third, and most
efficient, method requires replacing the
loader bucket with a tool called a Brush
Brute—a 4—6-foot steel frame with 18-
inch “teeth.” With this tool the operator
simply drives into the unwanted shrub or
small tree until the base of the plant is
impaled between the teeth and then lifts
the entire plant out of the ground.

Regardless of which means is employed,
it is generally desirable to remove as much
of the root system as possible to prevent
resprouting, although removal of the
crown is usually sufficient to prevent rapid
reestablishment of the plant. In individual
cases the success of these methods depends
on the thoroughness with which the plant

Stewardship Techniques and Procedures

An efficient method for removing unwanted shrubs or small
trees involves replacing the loader bucket on a tractor with
a Brush Brute to impale the base of the plant and then lift
it out of the ground. When using this method, care must be
taken to minimize soil disturbance.

is removed and the speed at which native
vegetation can occupy newly available
growing space.

It should be noted that physical
removal, especially involving heavy
equipment, can create soil conditions that
favor the reestablishment of the species
being removed or other invasives. For
this reason, it is best to limit disturbance
as much as possible and to be prepared
to monitor the site and address any new
invasive species problems promptly.

Cutting

Removing some or all of the
photosynthetic (food-producing) area of
an invasive plant without disturbing the
surrounding vegetation is another way to
redistribute the available growing space
and control invasives. It is less effective,
but also less labor intensive, than physical
removal. Cutting the plant with a pruner,
handsaw, or lightweight chainsaw reduces
its aboveground growing space without
disturbing surrounding vegetation.

131

Dan Barringer



Cutting vines low
to the ground and
as high as possible
at edge sites or
within hedgerows
will maximize

the delay in their
movement back
into the canopy .

X

STEWARDSHIP HANDBOOK FOR NATURAL LANDS IN SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA

However, the entire root system and any
uncut stems can resprout and reoccupy the
growing space. For this reason, it is best
to cut the plant as low as possible to the
ground and to add an herbicide
application (refer to Herbicides, below,
for further details).

This option is most appropriate for
controlling invasive species in forested
areas. In this situation, the surrounding
vegetation is most often trees and their
leaves are usually situated above the target
plant material. Because the surrounding
trees limit the sunlight needed for food
production, a cut plant is forced to rely
on stored root reserves to maintain the
remaining parts of the plant and support
new leaf growth. Although invasives are
usually able to survive cutting, they may
be weakened sufficiently to slow their full
recovery for an extended period.

Cutting is less effective in open areas.
Typically, resprouting and rapid growth
allow invasives to quickly reoccupy the
available growing space. The problem is
alleviated only temporarily; cutting will
be required again within a few years. This

is particularly true at edge sites (where
open fields or lawns meet forests) and
hedgerows. There the vines gain the added
benefit of tree support, which they can
utilize to occupy greater growing space to
the detriment of the host trees.

Mowing

Mowing removes most of the
photosynthetic material from both
desirable (native) and undesirable (non-
native and invasive) plants. It effectively
puts all plants on an equal basis in regards
to the availability of aboveground growing
space. This is, however, only a temporary
situation. Because species vary greatly

in their response to mowing, a mowing
treatment will favor those species that can
refoliate (occupy the available growing
space) faster. Repeated mowings favor grass
species (which grow from the base of the
stem) and non-grass species that grow close
enough to the ground to escape severe
defoliation. Given the vigor of invasive
plants, repeated treatments are usually
necessary to make this method an effective
control strategy.

Mowing is often the most cost-effective
method to control invasives in large open
areas where physical removal is beyond the
manpower available. The initial treatment
may require the physical removal of plants
(especially multiflora rose) too large to
mow, which would interfere with future
mowing operations and act as a seed bank
from which the species could spread. For
this same reason, it is advisable to remove
any obstructions, such as fallen trees or
rocks, around which invasive plants can
become established and spread.

In most cases it is sufficient to combine
invasive species control with annual
meadow mowing. Areas heavily infested
with vines may require more frequent
mowing for several years to weaken the
invasives and encourage competitive

PP ?99999 9922 PP PP PR AR AR R AT A R A D I D DD O ® =



LLLLLLLLLLLDODOODILPOGGGEGEGEOOS

12222222222222

N

STEWARDS

native grass species. Meadow areas
heavily affected by invasives may warrant
herbicide application (refer to Herbicides,
below, for further details), followed by

planting of natives.

Planting

Another option to take away growing
space from invasive species is by planting
native trees and shrubs to increase their
density and shade out invasive plants. It
is particularly important to minimize the
amount of interior and exterior edge of
a forest (high light areas where invasive
plants thrive) by encouraging native
species growth in forest gaps and
rounding off sinuous or concave edges
(see plan at vight).

In areas where invasive species are a
significant component of the vegetation, it
is desirable to plant trees and shrubs where
invasives have been removed. Killing ot
rémoving the invasives often disturbs the
soil surface, giving a strong advantage to
opportunistic species as plants colonize the
newly vacated growing space. Invasives
will quickly reoccupy such a site unless
they are suppressed by other plantings.

Planting should occur in early spring
or fall to optimize plant survival. Because
they must compete with invasives, only
native species highly adapted to a site’s
conditions (particularly light and soil water
availability) should be planted.

Herbicides

In most cases the use of herbicides alone
is not an effective long-term solution

for controlling invasives. Difficulties in
delivering adequate amounts to the target
plants at the correct time in their growth
cycle, the near-impossibility of ayoiding
collateral damage to native plants and
other organisms, and the potential health
risks to workers are all drawbacks to their
use. In addition, inherent in the sole

Stewardship Techniques and Procedures

1P HANDBOOK FOR NATURAL LANDS IN SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA

At Natural Lands
Trust's Binky Lee
Preserve we are
using afforestation
(planting in.
previously open
areas) and natural
succession to
reduce edge.

reliance on herbicides is a “once and done”
attitude that is not conducive to the long-
term control of invasives. Inappropriate use
of herbicides can degrade soil and water
resources and harm humans and wildlife,
particularly amphibians and aquatic
animals. Used appropriately, however,
herbicides can be an important tool
for land managers in certain situations.
Herbicides should be applied in natural areas
only by qualified applicators trained in both the
safe use of each herbicide and the identification
of desirable (native) versus undesirable
(invasive) species. Training and licensing
for herbicide application is provided by the
Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture.
To safely administer herbicides to the
target plant it is best to cut it back as much

Dan Barringer -

133



STEWARDSHIP HANDBOOK FOR NATURAL LANDS IN SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA

was a frequent occurrence within forests,
following major disturbances such as
windfalls or insect defoliation, and on
the open grasslands, shrublands, and
barrens scattered throughout the region.
In addition, Native Americans living in
the region used fire for thousands of years
for numerous reasons, for example, to
drive game, to rejuvenate food resources
such as berry patches and pasture for game
species, and to make trave] easier and safer.
Fire exclusion over the last century has
modified the plant composition of forest
communities. Many eastern forests are now
in transition from an oak- and hickory-
dominated canopy to a fire-sensitive red
maple- and beech-dominated canopy.

The use of fire to control invasives by
giving an advantage to native, fire-tolerant

Doan Barringer

e N 2]
While the exclusive use of herbicides is not an effective long

term solution for controlling invasives, used appropriately,
they can be an important tool in many situations.

as possible and wait for it to resprout prior
to herbicide application. To control small
trees, shrubs, or vines, an herbicide with
glyphosate should be applied to the fresh
sprouts two weeks after cutting. Larger
plants can be most effectively controlled by
applying an appropriate formulation of the
herbicide triclopyr or glyphosate directly
to the freshly cut stump or to the uncut
stems of shrubs and trees with smooth bark
(ailanthus, young Norway maple). This
second method works best in fall when sap
flow is into the roots. It should be noted, _
however, that there is some risk to nearby
desirable trees from herbicide application.
Research has shown that herbicides can
be translocated through root grafts (a
relatively common occurrence) into other
trees. Care should be exercised in treating
invasive trees in close proximity to highly
desirable trees.

Fire
Fire has played an important part

in shaping local plant and animal
communities for thousands of years. Fire

species is an exciting new application for
an old management tool. The difficulty in
utilizing this tool is the obvious destructive
power that can arise from its misuse or
improper application. Local governments
and fire companies are often not receptive
to the use of fire to restore and maintain
native biodiversity and ecosystem function.
If you plan to use fire to manage natural
lands, you will need to prove to these
authorities that you are properly trained
and equipped (see Prescribed Fire, page
145) to undertake this activity.

As with herbicides, only properly
trained individuals should utilize fire as a
management tool. To be effective and safe,
weather and fuel conditions must meet
narrow parameters (the burn prescription).
In this region it is usually best to burn in
early spring—mid-March to mid-April
for herbaceous invasives, late April to
carly May for woody invasives—a time
when many natural fuels reach a peak
of flammability but weather conditions
typically make containment simpler.
Furthermore, invasives usually sprout
earlier than native species, making them

@@ @R ATTR AT ITTATVCLTYTCTACETTCETOET

- ® ® ® ® ® D AR A B



T

"‘J{»‘ - “, .

\y

— \l’ .

{’

7\ b

7 VORI~ S\ AT, GO -/ AN\ AL -, Dbl -\ Tkt

T

vulnerable to fire at a time when many
natives are highly fire-tolerant. Before
undertaking a burn it is also crucial to
acquire any necessary permits, notify
neighbors, and coordinate with local and
state authorities and, of course, the local
fire company.

Recommended Techniques
and Procedures

The following are techniques and
procedures for addressing different types
of invasive plants. For more information,
see Invasive Plant Species under Additional
Information Sources, page 217. 1

Herbaceous Plant Removal

Equipment: Mower, herbicides,
backpack sprayer

Herbaceous invasives (e.g., garlic
mustard, Japanese stiltgrass, mile-a-
minute, miscanthus, Japanese knotweed,
giant knotweed) are probably the most
difficult to control because they are mostly
available for treatment during the growing
season when desirable (native) plants

are growing nearby. They also quickly
colonize disturbed areas, including areas
where invasive shrubs and trees have
been removed. Small areas of herbaceous
invasives can be pulled, dug, or mowed
until they stop resprouting. In some cases
they can be treated in late winter or early
spring before native herbs appear. For
example, the basal leaves of garlic mustard
(an herbaceous biennial) can be sprayed
with glyphosate on warm (above 40° F)
days (see discussion of appropriate use

of herbicides, page 133); early sprouts of
mile-a-minute can be treated similarly.
Large areas of invasive herbaceous plants
can be sprayed with glyphosate during

the growing season although care must be
taken to avoid collateral damage to native

Stewardship Techniques and Procedures

The use of prescribed fire can control invasives by giving an
advantage to desirable native species as seen here in the
restoration of a serpentine woodlands.

species. Also, some evidence suggests that
applying a pre-emergent (a chemical that
prevents seed sprouting) can be helpful in
heavily affected areas of mile-a-minute and
Japanese stiltgrass.

Groundcover and Vine Removal

Equipment: Pruners, pruning saws, loppers,
blade weedwhips, chainsaws, herbicides,
backpack sprayer, wick applicator

Groundcovers can be pulled on a regular
basis or herbicides can be used to control
or.eliminate patches (see discussion of

135



STEWARDSHIP HANDBOOK FOR NATURAL LANDS IN SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA

appropriate use of herbicides, page 133).
Care must be given not to spray non-target
species. For evergreen groundcovers {e.g.,
English ivy, pachysandra), a mixture of
triclopyr and diesel fuel has been used
successfully as a foliar spray on warm
(above 45°) winter days.

The first priority in invasive species
control is to remove vines affecting
canopy trees. Cut woody vines both at
ground level and at least 5 feet above
ground level and remove from trees if
removal won’t cause damage. Immediately
following cutting, large stumps should be
painted with a systemic herbicide such as
glyphosate or triclopyr.

It should be noted that even though invasive
vines pose a significant threat to the forest,
there may be native vine species within a
naturdl area that have high food value for
wildlife. Poison-ivy, Virginia creeper, and the
five grape species native to our region should
not be cut from trees unless they begin to
seriously compromise the health of the tree.
Among native vines, this is likely to happen
only with grapes, which can eventually
overtop the canopy of a tree. If overtopping
or threatening to overtop a native tree, d
grape vine should be cut but not treated with
herbicide so that it can resprout. (The non-
native wine grape and its hybrids occasionally
escape from cultivation in our region, mainly
in highly disturbed areas, but it is rarely seen
in the wild and is not invasive. )

Shrub. and Sapling Removal

Equipment: Pruners, pruning saws,
loppers, blade weedwhips, Weed
Wrench, chainsaws, tractor-mounted
brush hog, front-end loader, herbicides,
backpack sprayer

Eliminate or control invasive shrubs and
saplings by manually or mechanically
pulling or by cutting. Stamps cut manually
should be immediately painted with a

systemic herbicide such as glyphosate or
triclopyr (best done in late summer or

fall when sap is flowing into plant roots).
Thin-barked shrubs can also be treated
with a 20—30% mix of triclopyr in basal
oil applied in a band around the base of
the trunk (best applied during the growing
season). See discussion of appropriate use

of herbicides, page 133.

Tree Removal

Equipment: Pruners, pruning saws,
Joppers, Weed Wrench, chainsaws,
front-end loader, herbicides, backpack
sprayer, wick applicator

In areas adjacent to structures or high-use
locations, drop invasive and hazardous
trees without damage to surrounding
desirable trees and either let them lie or
cut them into pieces to create brush piles
for wildlife habitat (see below). Trunks and
limbs of Norway maple or black locust
(considered invasive in some communities
such as meadows and savannas) that are
large (> 6-inch diameter) and straight

(> 8-foot sections) may be useful for trail
stabilization and restoration. Some other
invasive tree species such as ailanthus

will decay rapidly and are not useful for
this purpose. Stumps of felled trees should
be immediately treated with a systemic '
herbicide such as glyphosate or triclopyr
(see discussion of appropriate use of
herbicides, page 133). Ailanthus and black
locust will root-sprout vigorously following
cutting, even with herbicide treatment.
Do not cut, but apply basal herbicide as
described above. Other thin-barked trees
such as young Norway maple can also be
treated this way. Smaller limbs and related
debris should be left to rot or fly-chipped
on-site. In appropriate areas, larger (>6-
inch) trees can be girdled to create snags
for cavity-nesting wildlife. All dead trees,
snags, or branches that do not pose 2 safety

rewardsHip: T hnxq’u,érs,"i_rrxd_Prpfcgdv\'i:'rrresf-.:' .

2919199199¢



 STEWARDSHIP HAN

hazard or a threat to the ecological health
or stability of the forest should be left in
place for their wildlife habitat benefits.

To create a brush pile, first build a base
by placing four large logs, set 1 foot apart
and parallel to each other, and then place
four more logs of the same size, stacked
perpendicular to the first logs. Add brush
to the top and sides, starting with the

DBOOK FOR NATURAL LANDS IN SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA

perform invasive species control. Problem
areas are more easily traversed and cool-
weather clothing gives added protection
to the work crew. Systemic herbicides are
also most effective in the fall when sap

is flowing into the roots. The exception
to this rule is for herbicide applications
that target the foliage of invasives, such
as spraying to control herbaceous plants

(Canada thistle, mile-a-minute, common
mugwort) in meadows or small shrubs
(young autumn-olive, exotic honeysuckles,
privets) in meadows or forests. Any heavy
equipment use should be conducted when
the ground is dry or frozen.

Plant trees and shrubs in early spring
before they leaf out or in early fall to allow
for root growth before the ground freezes.
If needed, install flexible tree guards in
August and remove in January, until
the tree is large enough (2-3 inches in

larger limbs first, then adding smaller
pieces until the pile is about 6 feet high
and 6 feet wide.

Planting

It is particularly important to establish
trees in forest gaps where invasives have
been removed. This can be done through

_ natural or artificial (planting) regeneration.
The former is the preferred method
because new seedlings are more likely to

/
4

2000000000600 000OODODDDT®

2 ] be derived from a gene pool that has
. evolved under the environmental diameter) to withstand buck rubs.

- conditions of the region over thousands
= of years. However, the prevalence of
] overabundant deer throughout the region
D often necessitates planting to more quickly
; establish. desirable species. ,
= Planting design should include enoug
B space between planted trees to allow access

/ to control competing vegetation, but close
; enough to quickly provide enough shade
= to help inhibit the regrowth of invasives.
@ It should also be naturalistic in form, that
B is, straight lines or rows should be avoided,
é except when large equipment is required
= for maintenance. For best results, follow
e guidelines under Planting Trees, page 168.
) Planting should continue on an as-
é needed basis to assure that sufficient ?
= advance regeneration is available to £
=D replace canopy trees as they die. ) j N o B
2B When plaqtmg to fill forest gaps, thfe trees a.md shrubs §hould
~ Schedule be only wild-type (no cultivars) native species appropriate to
) ‘ the site conditions and they should be protected from deer
a In general, late fall and winter are the damage with fencing, tree shelters (shown here), or flexible
é most efficient and least arduous times to tree wraps.
@ -

137

Stewardship Techniques and Procedures

p
1



STEWARDSHIP HA

Ongoing Management

Following initial treatment, an annual
or biennial inspection and control
schedule should be adopted to prevent
initial conditions from recurring. After
a thorough first treatment, regular but
small-scale treatments are often sufficient
to preserve the native diversity, ecosystem
integrity, and aesthetic quality of a site.
Until natural regeneration becomes
adequate in forest areas, the planting of
trees and shrubs should continue on an
as-needed basis to ensure that sufficient
advance regeneration is available to replace
canopy trees as they die. Reduce plant
competition through selective cutting or
herbicide application (see discussion of
appropriate use of herbicides, page 133)
on neighboring plants around the bases
of trees during successive growing seasons
until the canopy reaches 60% cover.

Most grasslands and meadows i eastern
North America are short-lived ecosystems.
Without repeated disturbance, woody cover

(trees and shrubs) quickly returns.

Grasslands

and meadows

are historical
components of
the regional
landscapes that
offer food, cover,
and nesting sites
for small mammals,
butterflies, and
several threatened
bird species.

NDBOOK FOR NATURALLANDS IN SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA

MEADOW MANAGEMENT

ost grasslands and meadows
! in castern North America are
L Y L shortlived ecosystems. Without
repeated disturbance, woody cover (trees
and shrubs) quickly returns. 1t is now
believed that agriculture and burning by
Native Americans, coupled with the more
recent agriculture of European settlers,
maintained extensive herbaceous openings
in this region for thousands of years, and
that feeding, wallowing, and trampling
by now-extinct “megaherbivores”—
mammoths, mastodons, giant ground
sloths, horses, tapirs, peccaries, and
others—created and maintained a
patchwork of meadows and grasslands for
millions of years before that, until their
demise upon arrival of humans to out
region about 13,000 years ago. Asa result,
numerous native plant and animal species,
particularly birds and butterflies, are
completely dependent upon these habitats
and are now threatened as they decline.
Most meadows in southeastern
Pennsylvania have an agricultural
past—old hayfields or pasture—and are
dominated by non-native cool-season
grasses planted for centuries as fodder; such
as tall fescue, perennial ryegrass, Kentucky
bluegrass, orchard grass, and timothy.
Cool-season grasses, SO named because

e iadTes .

cmanennan2n2RR® R ERRRRRRRNNS



hadh B A A S AN A &

B BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

September 20, 2010
Dear Property Owner:

As you may know, over the last two years the Township has received several
applications to locate Wireless Communications Facilities in the center of the Township.
In an attempt to address the needs of the wireless carriers, to find one wireless facility
solution rather than several and to generate revenue for the Township; the Township is
considering whether or not to construct a Wireless Communications Tower within the
East Goshen Township Park on Paoli Pike.

The area of the park being considered for the tower site at this time is the
western side of the soccer fields along the edge of the woods approximately 200’ from
the northern property line and 200 feet from the park road and parking area.

The Board of Supervisors is seeking input from the public on this.matter; your
attendance and participation is highly encouraged. Everyone in attendance will have an -
opportunity to comment and ask questions. This notice has been sent to all property
owners within 1000 feet of the Township Park property.

The Board of Supervisors will hear public comment at their meeting on
October 5, 2010 at 7 PIM.

All meetings are held at the Township Building and are open to the public and
are subject to change. Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or email me at
mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any questions or need additional information.

, Nl

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\Cellular Towers\BOS Meeting Ltr 09202010.doc



610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

September 30, 2010

Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that CTDI Inc. has submitted a
Conditional Use application for the property located at 1334 Enterprise Drive, West
Chester, PA 19380. The applicant requests to amend the Conditional Use approval of
the property by increasing the parking area to accommodate the number of employees
on the largest shift as outlined in the current Conditional Use approval. Pursuant to
§240-31.C(3)(qa) of the Township Zoning Ordinance the total impervious coverage of a
property may be expanded to 60% in the BP district as long as all the requirements are
met and the plan is approved through the conditional use process.

Pursuant to Township policy, property owners within 1000 feet of the subject
property are notified of Conditional Use applications.

-The meeting dates and times scheduled for the review and discussion of
this application are outlined below and subject to change without notice.

October 6, 2010 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting
@ 7:30 pm) (Presentation of Application)

November 3, 2010 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal
meeting @ 7:30 pm)

November 9, 2010 - Board of Supervisors meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal
meeting @ 8:00 pm) (Conditional Use Hearing)

All meetings are held at the Township Building and are open to the public. The
plans are available for review during normal business hours. Please give me a call at
610-692-7171 or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any questions or
need additional information.

Smc;ié i‘dg{ (U( -

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-155 (1334 Enterprise Drive)\CU Application June 2010\1000 Letter
CU 09302010.doc




	CB_2010-10-13_Agenda_and_Packet
	10132010-CONSERVANCY-BOARD-AGENDA-PACKET-DETAILS-B

